



I'm Nofar Rettig. UX/UI / Digital Designer.







Contact

 \bowtie

marishkagraphics1@gmail.com



+972-52-4409240



www.marishkagraphics.com

Education

Certificate - UX-UI design

HackerU College

2024

B.A - Graphic design

Tiltan College of Design & Multimedia

2014 - 2018

Expertise

- UX/UI Design
- Digital Design
- Marketing Design
- Motion Design

Softwares

- Figma
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- After Effects
- XD

About Me

With a decade of experience in digital design, I breathe life into ideas through the power of design, art, and vision.

Fueled by a love for exploration, research, and creation, I find immense satisfaction in turning concepts into impactful visual experiences.

Work Experience

Freelance

Graphic Designer | 2018 - Present

I am a versatile graphic designer with a decade of experience crafting impactful visuals for various clients across diverse fields like marketing, branding, UX/UI, motion, and print.

Reshet ty

Digital Designer | 2021 - 2023

At Reshet, I created motion graphics for TV shows and also developed digital assets for their marketing unit.

YKEY - House Of Digital

Lead Digital Designer | 2022

I craft compelling visual content for social media, specializing in bringing the visions of real estate and tourism companies to life across their platforms.

Investing.com

Digital Designer | 2020 - 2022

I led the design of all digital assets, including social media and web visuals, driving the company's marketing efforts towards their full potential.